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April 8, 2008

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street

27" Floor

Toronto, ON MA4P 1E4

Re: EB-2007-0681- Hydro One Networks 2008 Distribution Rates - Change of Contact
Information.

Please be advised of a change of contact information for Macleod Dixon LLP, counsel to the
Electrical Contractors Association of Ontario ("ECAQ") in the matter noted above.

The following contact information should be used for all communications and materials sent to
ECAO in this proceeding:

MACLEOD DIXON LLP
Toronto Dominion Centre
500-100 Wellington Street West
P.O.Box 128

Toronto, ON M5K 1H1

Phone: (416) 360 8511
Fax: (416)360-8277

Attention: Tan Mondrow (ian.mondrow@macleoddixon.com)
Andrew MacSkimming (andrew.skimming@macleoddixon.com)

*Caracas - Despacho de Abogados miembros de Macleod Dixon, SC
105044.v1 “Rio de Janeiro - Macleod Dixon Consultares Em Direito Estrangeiro



Sincerely,
MACLEOD DIXON LLP

Mondrow

IAM/sc

cc: Hydro One Networks Inc., Glenn MacDonald (via e-mail)
Rogers Partners LLP, Don Rogers (via e-mail)
Intervenors (via e-mail)
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